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PHL LIDES, ir

September 28, 1992 "'

Mr. Lawrence Noble, General Counsel
Federal Election Commission - ,

999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D. C. 20463

RE: COMPLAINT AGAINST THE REPUBLIC N PARTY OF CALIFORNIA;
FEDERAL COMMITTBE, FEC NO. C00140590

Dear Mr. Noble:

The California Democratic Party (also known as the
Democratic State Central Committee) and the undersigned who is CIO)
the Chair of the California Democratic Party, hereby formally
complain against the Republican Party of California, and in CA
particular its Federal Committee, "California Republican Party,,
FEC No. C00140590, and its Treasurer, Paul D. Hancock. This ,
complaint is filed pursuant to Title 2, United States Code, ,
Section 437(a)(1) and 11 CFR Section 111.4, for violation of

in following provisions of the Federal Election Camaiqn Act of
1971, as amended, and the regulations of the Federal Election
Commission.

tO ALLN /Z QIZMZ

(1) The Republican Party of California violated itle 2,
r U.S.C. Sections 441(a)(a) and 441b(a) by failing to re r

its state (non-federal) account for $825,886 in allocable
0 expenses, thereby accepting corporate contributions and loans

through its non-federal account in that amount. This violation
occurred during 1991 and continues and is ongoing to the present.

(2) The Republican Party of California violated Title 2,
U.S.C. Sections 441b(a) and 441a(a) by accepting corporate and
individual contributions or loans in excess of $5,000 during the
calendar years 1990 and 1991 from individual and corporate
contributors in connection with federal elections.

RELIEF BOUGHT

The complainants therefore request an investigation by the
Federal Election Commission and, if necessary, referral to the
United States Attorney for criminal investigation. Unless
immediate action is taken to remedy this situation, the
Republican Party of California will continue to unlawfully fund
its federal election activities to the detriment of committees
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which do comply with the law, such as the Californit -Democatic
Part*.

Complainants hereby request that the Federal Xlection
Commission issue a cease and desist order to the respondent.
Complainants further request that the respondent be ordered to
imediately pay all outstanding debts (including the $825,886
owed to its state non-federal account) before being permitted to
spend money for other purposes.

LEGAL BASIS FOR COMFXIM!

Section 441b(a) of Title 2, U.S.C., prohibits the making and
acceptance of corporate and labor organization contributions in
connection with federal elections. Section 441a(a)(l) and (2) of
Title 2, U.S.C., limits contributions by individuals and
qualified political committees to a political party 6 ittoe to
$5,000 per calendar year.

A contribution is defined in section 431(8)(A)(i) as:

Any gift, subscription, loan, advane, -S 4 tof
se y or anything of value made by aaL .to the

purpos of influencing any eleionot1 ice.

A-U(J.trib"ion" includes a loan. A loa- " "..
guaraaeemoedorsement and any other frmo *-fU ee

of 6r"Fedral"ulations section 100 7(a) (4 AL), ,,

The Repulican Party of California is a 'political p
IV committees as defined in section 431(4) of TitJe 2, .S.C. and 11

C.F.R. section 100.5(e)(4).

The Republican Party of California has a fOderala t and
a non-federal account and, because it receives coNtributions and
makes expenditures in connection with federal and non-federal
elections, it is subject to the requirements of 11 C.F.R.
Part 106 regarding the allocation of expenditures between its
federal and non-federal accounts.

The Republican Party of California is also an "ongoing
committee" as defined in 11 C.F.R. section 116.1(b). As such,
the Republican Party of California is subject to the provisions
of Part 116 regarding the treatment of debts owed by ongoing
committees.
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FACTUAL EASXI FOR ALLUGUD VIOLT-YONS

1. The Republican Party of California Has Failed to Cemply
with the Allocation and Debt Settlement Rules.

The Allocation Rules set forth in Part 106 of the FEC
Regulations were intended to prevent illegal contributor
subsidization of federal election campaigns. The Debt
Forgiveness and Settlement Rules set forth in Part 116 of the FEC
Regulations were also intended to prevent illegal contributor
subsidization of federal election campaigns. Both rules underlie
the basic contribution prohibitions and limitations of
Section 441 of the Act, and in this particular situation,
Sections 441a and 441b thereof.

The Republican Party of California filed seven FEC reports
for calendar year 1990. Attached hereto as Graphic 1 is a chart
which shows the debts reflected on each of those reports as owing
from the federal account to the non-federal account. Copies of
the actual Schedule D entries are attached as Exhibits I, 2, 3,

t1 4, 4A, 5, 6, 6A, and 7, in sequence. However, in June of 1991,
the Republican Party of California filed ats to oach of
these seven FEC reports in which it mysteriously reduced its
allocation and debt owing to its non-federal account. Graphic I
also shows the amount reflected on each of those respective
amendments. Copies of the actual Schedule D entries are attalaed
hereto as Exhibits 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, and 14, in order. As
can clearly be seen from Graphic 1, this after-the-fact leqer
legerdemain has resulted in the conversion of over $825,000

C7 "soft" dollars into "hard" dollars, thereby setting the federal
Nr account up for the crucial federal election cycle of 1992.

2. The Republican Party of California Has carried Ridden
Debt for Months and Months.

The Republican Party of California has also made
expenditures, by incurring debt to corporate vendors and
non-corporate vendors whom it has failed to repay within a
commercially reasonable time.'

For example, in June 1991, the Republican Party of
California amended its state (non-federal) account reports

I Note that tracing this debt is made more difficult due

to numerous reporting errors in carrying over balances owed from
one reporting period to the next. In point of fact, debts simply
disappear from Schedule D, altogether.
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covering the periods of 7/1/90 through 12/31/90 to delete accrued
expenses (see attached Exhibits 11, 12, 13, and 14), which it
then transferred to its federal account (see attached Exhibits
18, 19 and 20). The transferred sum totalled $164,914.96.
obviously, these were expenditures which were incurred for the
benefit of the federal account, yet they were carried, hidden
from view, on the non-federal account for an extended time
period. Then, at the same time the Republican Party of
California magically reduced the debt owed by the federal account
to the non-federal account by $825,000 (as described above), it
suddenly transferred these heretofore hidden expenditures to its
federal account. In reality, the vendors itemized (many of whom
are corporate entities) had been unpaid for long periods of time.

CO All of these activities are part of a scheme by the
Republican Committee of California to finance federal election
activities for which it had insufficient funds to pay. In
reality the debt actually owing to the non-federal account at the
end of 1990 was nearly $1 million!

mizmUXO
CO During the pendency of the extensions of credit and the

outstanding debt,, the Republican Party of California continued
and continues to pay its regular and ongoing costs of
administrative operations and current campaign expenses,
bypassing payment of the older, outstanding indebtedness to its
non-federal account.

Unlike other political party committees which are obliged to
comply with the provisions of the Act and the regulations of the
FEC (including the prohibition on corporate contributions, the
limitation on contributions to $5,000 per calendar year per
contributor, and the requirement to pay for its expenditures
under the allocation rules and the debt settlement procedures),
the Republican Party of California is flagrantly violating both
the letter and the intent of these rules.

The result is the same in either item one or two
above--illegal and substantial "soft money" is being used to fund
federal election activities.

such activities constitute willful and deliberate violations
of the Federal Election Campaign Act and complainants request
that the Federal Election Commission co-refer the investigation
of these matters to the appropriate United States Attorney*
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The Federal Election Campaign Act is "the playing field" for
federal election activities. What applies for one group must
apply for all others similarly regulated by the Act. When one
team openly and flagrantly disregards the rules of the playing
field, the "other team" cannot sit idly by.

Complainants seek fairness and compliance with the "soft
money" rules. The Republican Party of California has chosen to
ignore them. The Republication Party is illegally subsidizing
its federal "hard" dollar account through the retroactive
disappearance of over $825,000 in allocated debt owed to its
non-federal account. This cannot stand.

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is
K true and correct to the best of my knowledge and based upon a

reasonable belief.

Executed this twenty-eighth day of September 1992 at
Nr n 0cr %oA* . California. A ,

Angel ides, Chair
vidually and on behalf of the

lifornia Democratic Party and'the
atic State Central Cit.tee

-' Attachments: Graphic 1,
CS

r STATE OF CALIFORNIA )

COUNTY OF SACRAMENTO

Exhibits 1-17

)ss.

Subscribed and sworn to before me
this 28th day of September, 1992.

Notary Public

JERI L T|MONB

PRWPtOFMLOP $4
5SAAtENTOWUNTY

NO~C m c. p~M a
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California Republican Party§ S Ws Mamoia v. • Bm MCam 91506* (is) 341. 510

AMENDMENT OF 1990 CAMPAIGN STATMENT FOR PERIOD 11/27/90-
12/31190

1. Ddebs and Obligations Owed by the Committee (Summary Page, Line 10)
were am td based upon mtall ocatio per 11 CFR 102.5, 106.1, and
haw been corrected. Te cmrspodin Scwdule D refaces have aho
been corrected.

2. abia oan lines 11, 15 and r r esp on od ls have been orecled as

3. Ds and v li ga Owed By ti ComAums (Swmmnay Fag Ln* 00d
Sedule D) were iN Mde ted wd Ad no include hduacoWE, j-
do ofmaid flmal amd ebmts at 1231190. 7M
o bowrnnor oed.

4. To c avect for rumig.
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NfAE 09 TASUA OW F ROPIENT CCOAPAfTl5:

Patil -HAncockK'NO. NTAhOStSS O$ T CSTATtX*E 
pCOE ACOOL.,o N Er_119400 Stevens Creek Blvd. 17f7 r,.. +- , .... .....

II. The followin information ameds cmpaigndlscoae, Form U,. 420
10-5-9Q forlthe ipeod 7-1-90 thng 91-30-90-

IVI
U)I- . The amended inmatIOn affects itemi an w

t) 0 Ahadedeeet e

1. To delete from Schedule F 60cm *i tr ........ . 4 t a amneF2 Form 3 ad paid in 199 jfj tLja
Feall bank account. r

- 2. To correct Sumary Page and other pages as nuecesIry.

~~e d ~ i n ~ S ISued"tb sls
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2 S fiftmPohI I \ AT Burbank, CA
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19400 Stevens Creek Blvd. 122Cupertino CA 95014 408/252 -9960
II. The following informationamends a ug d smnmemnt, Form fo420 EuetWed m

r 10-25-920 forth peliw 10-1-90 O 10-20-90

) IlLl.m Talnwedmforman alfeitsntl.

*.Odwdu_' s.-s) IIFm opdm________
... , O ' A111i6IV. O~sviwwdWesms w hehw.ft40

Ae Ah dmdaswi .rW
I- 1TO delete from Schedog Ir Aouue I.,aa o

FEC Forn 3X ad,, paid i19911" heOL tc*pbcs ,tSFedral bank account.
2. To correct Summary Page and other pages as n.

L a m w M A U UUERP VWff w LD R 5 AWS OP "Nd sTAnExoom ~~CAT Burbank. CA

%W n I a a a _w

mm~A T ___ L_ - -_ _

CORRE CT T O& memo *M n W 3 1 ST AU=490 AM &j "lCOERT I WLVO f"yUe W"O THU STATE OP CMSOOs NA Tf MagONG jg TMA &Mo

F EXECUTED 0# AT S__________________
low060w seetstesa so.. a



0

-epa''.

ri ... AV , -91 .. .. v I
AMENMENTW(A LG OSLSUE .STATEMENT 4

Il must be Used to amend wt &mow overnment d
Code Sectons S420442,16.S. Wn Ultb* fe shAN ~ii olficqr who

Ha.d~NTt Th~s toi sino u
6" (Fom. 41ft To amend a 5tameee.-

Org alduai4us j- .t
FORM 405

I"
(Tpe or Print In Ink)

L The infomation required in Section I must correspond to the information provided
on the campaign statement.

MO 3ft

MO OpfafORI. US,~

NAMFFUL-I.0.O.P(F APPUCAKIt)
California Republican Party/Victorty 1990 General Operation Account 810163

AIIGADDRESS (W MIER: NO AND STREET CITY STATE ZIPCO01 ANEA CO0104O MJMEA
1901 West Magnolia Blvd Burbank CA 91506 818/841-5210

fAME OF TE SURR IF RCPIENT COMMITTEE:

PaI Hancock
PEfAETADDRESSOF TREASURR( APPiCASU^L: NO.ANOSTRET CITY STATE ZIPCOO A C'itcoDEgo MuIUmt

19400 Stevens Creek Blvd #202 Cupertino CA 95014 408/252-9960

IL The following information amends campaig discomre statement, Form No 420 • an

1-31-91 for the perod 10-21-90 through 12-31-90

lI. The amended information affects items on ie

OIch sdue F ,, p 0, &______

S.i) =inuW eatdid.e pae. ."' '-' .............

1. To de2ete from Schedule F aced * e s transfterred aw Ie e
FEC Fors 3X and paid in 1991 Ll r
Federal bank account.

2. To correct Summary Page and other pages as necesary.

63

I aWIW WODR PENA"tY OFE~a LOWER 1141 t^" OP TE WTAR
ER~N&II tI , *"Burbank# CA

40" gave
A% CMCKaT ftIE~wR STATE $1M11P1111 w CNA ACNaMM AMWI

IHAW LI510 AUL ASASUM ft14Ejr# AD To TW g OF My UN0.EOGE. TH $IJ* AOUJG(NCE IN PIREPARIN THIS STATEwM. H#Ag 0EW THE STAM*IT AND TOE C "AMMYW06
c INFORMA~~~~~~lON COI4TAIWaO H"REI ANQ IN TIlE AIt&**O SCHEOuIAjS IREk*COPTE

ICEI UME PENALTY OF PRJRY WIDE THE LAWS 0W THE STATE Of CMMOWA T AT THE FOWGO0G 8 UN AND
0 CORIECT.

0 EXEOJTCOO4 'AT S_________________

E 1AEOJTtOOft AT B________________

F EXICUTEDO. ATY

-IOI i i Ui i i i. .



FEDERAL ELE&ION C 'ISSION
WASMHNCYO. C 20*3

October 13,1 99 2

Phil Angelides, Chair
California Democratic Party
2424 010 Street
Suite 100
Sacramento, CA 95814

RE: MUR 3639

Dear mr. Angelides:

This letter acknowledges receipt on October 5, 1992, of
your complaint alleging possible violations of the Federal
tlection Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (Othe Act"), by the
California Republican Party, and Paul Hancock, as treasurer, and
the Sepublican Party of California. The rese ts vill be
ntifed of -this complaint within five. days.

You will be notified as soon as the#.Veder*l R1 .. ip

C ito take fi l afto* onl you M. + ....+ 'm
W14"ii.iao , Aast ba ssra to to teral ounse a

*ia. e ra ~ed: tbt# U.#te ;W#lom NO 4ter
tb~oft we ftu rnta~ ,Wt

C 6Wd**1o*V pr-Oodros for hn~dlinq, 000in10s

Sincerely,,

(9 sa K*. Klein
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosure
Procedures



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON4. 0 C1 20*3

Ocotber 13, 1992

Paul Eancock, Treasurer
California Republican Party
1903 West Magnolia Boulevard
Burbank, CA 91506

RE: RUB 3639

Dear Mr. Hancock:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that the California Republican Party ("Committee") and
you, as treasurer, may have violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ('the Act'). A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter XUR 3639.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken agetnst the Cf''Ia nd
you as treasurer, in this mtter. Please submit any fa 4 ot
l materials wbtchyou believe are rlt to the

C~iiieio' eft~ i oft I mteO. tW14Lz ap- ti* t

s~tt4withi I 5, Wa* of tmtp P f -b#Wt; fnoseefid veea

so#~ acis bme nth a1l

This matter will remain confidential in. accordance Vith

2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(B) and S-43,7g(a)(1)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in witing that -you vish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be repwMte by counsel in this
matter, please .advise the Cmiccion by domploting the eclwd
ferm stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



411

It,: have l* questions, please contact Noriega S. 016es,
.... tI !t-mb ainSi~ied to this matter, at (202) 219-3400

M!::!ir' Iinformation# we have enclosed a brief description of i

the Comission's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

sa E. Klein
Assistant General Counsel

anclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. DesIgation of Counsel Statenent



ERAL EL*CTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. Wt. 2*3

October 13, 1992

James R. Dignaft, Chairman
Republican Party of California
1903 West magnolia Boulevard
Burbank, CA 91506

RE: NUR 3639

Dear Mr. Dignan:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which

indicates that the Republican Party of California may have

violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,, as amnded

("the Act'). A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have

numbered this matter .MR 3639. Please refer to this number in

all future corresepon
iece.

Under the- ct .-have -the oppry tunity t*o 0 0s r t*ati
Tritisg that no cte e v b/1 0 tak*nagain.t tVhe

'Party 0f las dise 1 h ot t Ptoole .

for legatin the1 n*ie, adrs antvel ephon tqrofs

Tis attrillnremain coan.ienl in ecivan ith

tth fiin iat "t th ati ou s the ommi so

public. ~ ~ ~ ~ 1#411" If yew i2tn o er9"Efe ycee ~t

oTicts andril ohr commucnctionsa from th&o* isin



R.c~ Cha t*cora

I youba.UaveAI uestions, please contact Noriega. X. Jmes,
the 8 tat f Wembe r: 9~d to this matter,, at (202) 219-3639.
For your informatine we have enclosed a brtief desciption of
the Commisions pcedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

LiSaz/E. Klein
,- Assistant General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. DeSignation of Counsel Statement
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2arem 1. son., Jr. " 96 442i. ", 7
hemas W. Hlitachk PahU (916) 442-4 :5

October 15, 1992

BY FEDERAL EXPRESS

Lawrence Noble
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission -
999 E Street, N.V.
Washington D.C. 20463

Re: C .

Dear Mr. Noble:

Prior to anya -
of a comln
Democratic Pertr.the California

De aic Pat",Commsion. ..

The Democratic Party's complaint is without substance. In
1990, the California Republican Party was using an erroneous
allocation formula under the former allocation rules (11 C.F.R.
106.1). Under the erroneous formula, the Republican Party was
allocating 30% of its administrative expenditures for federal
purposes. However, for example, in 1990 had the Party used the
formula that the FEC adopted in its new Allocation regulations
for administrative and voter drive expenses, the appropriate
formula would have required only 1/7, or a 14.3% federal share.
(See attachment). In 1990, the California ballot had no federal

)Cl



Mr, Lawrence Noble
October 15, 1992
Pave TWo

Presidential or U.S. Senate elections. Rather, it had a
Statewide Gubernatorial and seven other statewide constitutional
offices, and a full complement of state legislative offices on
the ballot. The California Republican Party also was involved in
substantial state ballot measure support and opposition,
regarding issues such as redistricting, taxes and tax limitation,
prison labor work, and state legislative term limits. However,
the only federal level races were for Congressional seats.

In conclusion, when this overallocation was discovered late
in 1990, and compared with the FEC's recently adopted allocation
formula, the California Republican Party adjusted to make this
correction, and a very substantial, explanatory set of amendments
to its 1990 FEC 3X reports were filed in 1991 fully disclosing
the adjustments.

We are satisfied that these adjustments complied fully with
the letter and the spirit of the old and the new allocation
regulations. If you require any further information, please feel
free to contact the undersigned about this matter.

vy yours,

ares H o r.
General Counsel

V CRB/man

Nr Attachments

cc: Mr. Paul Hancock
Mr. Jim Dignan
Mr. Pat Formby

1001.01



CALI ONIA REPUBLICAN PARTY I VICTORY '90

NATI1NAL PARTY COITM EES
FIXED FEDERAL PERCINTAGE (CHECK THE APPROPRIATE LINE AND ENTER % IN BOX TO RIGHT) ..............

PRESIDENTIAL YEAR (65%)
ALL OTHER YEARS (60%)

HOUSE AND SENATE PARTY CAMPAIGN COMMfTEES
- MINIMUM FEDERAL PERCENTAGE (65%) (IF CHECKED, ENTER 65% IN BOX TO RIGHT) .................................. %
OR

FUNDS EXPENDED
• ESTIMATED DIRECT CANDIDATE SUPPORT - FEDERAL ...................................................................... %
" ESTIMATED DIRECT CANDIDATE SUPPORT - NON-FEDERAL ........... %

ADJUSTMENTSTO FUNDS EXPENDED:
ACTUAL DIRECT CANDIDATE SUPPORT- FEDERA
ACTUAL DIRECT CANDIDATE U~ -NOI4ERL .

NOTE: FUNDS SENDEW MU*TBE USED F THEF DFAILPO 16 1M IIN ANVYEAR.

A SWUm

.1

o TAl - clPAwMVm~i m
IALLOTOUO

CHECKM ALOCESPFEARI.1TI

1PRES6T..D(IV UT)
Z U.S SENTE ... (I POe1)
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Ff Ai. f- ECTION COMMISSION

December 3, 1993

Mr. Charles H. sell, Jr., Esq.
Sell, McAndrews & Hiltachk
55 Capitol NHll
suite 930
Sacramento, CA 95814

Re: NUR 3639
California Republican Party

Dear Mr. Sell:

Per our telephone conversations of November 19 and
November 24, 1993, the Office of General Counsel seeks

N. clarification of the response you submitted in NUR 3639 dated
OctOber 15, 1992, on behalf of the California Republican
tPaty (*the- V*rtya).

t y" u are .ave, one of the issues in this 00 ,Ov

U1 .660'A*4 " 9g = cyUs Federal account rep.
-vA4* * eral accout in 190. "A4

'tow" ourll L on of Mkomber 24, you Ind& ta

VO *ilofd t ramene cbd4 f,%*

r a conference call In At the

414 att *X16i r ~td*mde *tbV~t'*D~o

1* *.ut 4ooi+wwa on unble to opitei tswh

mi+ .... t is possible that a written clarifiaition
might be more expeditious.

Accordingly, we would appreciate receiving the
clarifying information from you in writing by December IS,
1993. Please do not hesitate to contact me at (202) 219-3690
or (600) 424-9530 if this poses a problem.

Sincerelj"ours,. .-

awrence L. a v
Law Clerk



FEDE RAL ELoECtION COMM$SIQ
WASHINGrON 0,C 2463

December 9, 1993

Mr. Charles H. Bell, Jr., Esq.
Sell, NcAndrews & Hiltachk
555 Capitol Hail
Suite 530
Sacramento, CA 95814
BY TELEFAX

Re: NU 3639
California Republican Party

Dear Mr. Sell:
This letter is to -co"irm theosferonce call

conversation you and Z ad n e 4, 1993. wth Mr, Pat
F'ormby#* an accountant-fr ot7 el tn
RkepubIlican Part 1  t tm Wt~)* r
rspo'a to ,Aso* 3 1 3j :.wh
this Office re ...tq4 .

submtted' for th 4t-dw~~e# 1,1

that, Obdrtly atl 4011rpltosfor patpr~ ~tdo n ~ ry1, 1991, the Party V it. 19 3 t rtio
using the OballIot @'st*c Is"n~ 43,L-1010 j" new 1
C. F.a. 1 106. Sld). A4. that berecalculation ,ileda/3%
According to the response,, ths ratio was applied to the debtwhich the party had originally reported. as owed by itsFederal account to its non-Federal account in 1990.

However, in our conversation of December 8, you stated
that the response erroneously describes the calculation ofthe new allocation ratio. You informed me that the actualratio applied to the Party's 1990 administrative expenses in
connection with the amended disclosure reports was 1/6, or16.6%. You stated that this discrepancy was due to the factthat the computations reflected in the amended reports weremade before the Commission approved an additional non-Federal
point for California's ballot allocation ratio in Advisory
Opinion 1991-6.



"Charles H. 3.11. Jr.,p ftq.

Additionally, Mr. Formby stated that the debt reportedas incurred by the Federal committee to the non-Federal
committee in 1990 included amounts for fundraising expanse.Be tated that the Federal share of these amounts wasrecalculated using a variation on the *funds received"method. Mr. Formby stated that in 1990, the Party raised atotal of $9,441,167, of which $1,830,805 was received for theParty's Federal account. By dividing the latter figure bythe former, Mr. Formby stated, the Party derived anallocation ratio of 19.39% Federal to 80.61% non-Federal for
fundraising expenses.

The Commission will consider the clarifying informationyou have provided in determining whether there is reason tobelieve the Party has violated the Federal Election CampaignAct of 1971, as amended. You will be notified when theCommission makes this determination. If you believe any of
the information I have recounted in this letter is in error,please do not hesitate to contact me at (202) 219-3690 or
(800) 424-9530.

you ,

/.J al

11
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BlY lJUcTxIrz: 1202) 219-3913 , -o

Mr. Lawrence L. Calvert, Jr.
Law Clerk L

o Otff ie of the General Coumsel
Federal- Elecion Omt77ion

' 999: 3 tree, LV.
!f hne, D.C. 2o463

o vod w loer aou dcLai nte ioa

thtdtlncted tdvher opeioeralt~

agin re pohibieteid omle ?no~agi #ol .o ia
'iou-fedea ploto f orl ifa v s ha laal noS- orw19ma
elecin s). T-y e F in A99 . 1 - ao:' .allm an adltna l
postio becpausen o the srecon U.S.l e ndtat el eor. c o h

1992 Caliorna balot. U~v r, bosue th U.S Set-eour
reversed ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~~7 th1oercutdeiininte3
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COMPLAINANT:

RESPONDENTS:

PEWS" BLCTIm "tan"XO
999 3 Street, KW.I.

Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL CO ZL IF REPORT

MUR 3639
DATE COMPLAINT FILED: October 5 1992DATE OF NOTIFICATION: October 13, 1992

STAFF MEMBER: Lawrence L. Calvert Jr.

Phil Angelides, individually and
as chair of the California Democratic Party

California Republican Party and
Michael Schroeder, as treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTES: 2 U.S.C.
2 U.S.C.
2 U.S.C.
2 U.S.C.
2 U.S.C.
11 C.F.R.
11 C.F.eR.
11 C.FoR.
11 C.F..
11 C.F.a.
11 C.F.a.
11 C.F.R.
11 C.F.R.
11 C.F.R.
11 C.F.R.

434(b)(8)
441a(a)(1)
441a(f)
441b(a)
441b(b) (2)
100.7(a)(4)
102.S(a)
104.3(d)
104.11
106.1(e) (1990)
106.5(d)(1)
106.S(f)106.5(g)
114.1(a)(1)
116.3

INTERNAL IZPORTS CHECKED: Disclosure Reports

F3DWRAL AGHUCIES CHECKED: None

I. G3II3&Tx OF PATTER

This matter was generated by a complaint received October 5,
1992, from Phil Angelides, individually and as chair of the

California Democratic Party, against the California Republican



PaCty ("CRP*) and Michael Sehroeder, as tt*esurer. 1 The c"Atut
alleges that CRP's Federal account acopted excessive and
prohibited contributions through its non-Federal account by
failing to reimburse the non-Federal account for $825,886 in
expenses incurred in 1990. Attachment I at 1. The complaint also

alleges that the Federal account accepted illegal extensions of

credit from various creditors. Id. at 3. A response has been

received from CRP. Attachment 2. Moreover, CRP, by telephone

conference call of December 8, 1993, orally submitted further

information in clarification of the response. The further

information was memorialized in an exchange of confirmatory

letters between staff of this Office and respondent's counsel.

Attachments 3 and 4.

I I. Ft'm I t.U . xs

A. Zee erv
The rederalIElection Cqgaign Act of 1.971, as amended ('tL

Act*) prohibits corporations and labor organizations from making,

1. It appears from news accounts that Angelides, term as chairof the California Democratic Party expired in 1993.

Paul D. Hancock was treasurer of CRP at the time thecomplaint in this matter was filed. On March 15, 1993, theCommission received an amended Statement of Organization from CRPdesignating Michael Schroeder as treasurer.



contributions or4 *pditures in connection with a Federal

election. 2 U.S.C. S441b(a). Section 441b(a) also prohibit*..sy

political committee from knowingly accepting a contribution ftoma

corporation or a labor organization. For purposes of this

section, the term "contribution or expenditure" is defined to

include "any direct or indirect payment, distribution, loan,

advance, deposit or any gift of money, or any services, or

anything of value . . . to any candidate, campaign committee, or

political party or organization in connection with any [Federal]

election." 2 U.S.C. S 441b(b)(2); 11 C.F.R. S 114.1(a)(1).

Furthermore, it is unlawful for a person to make

contributions in excess of $5,000 in any calendar year toany

political comittee which is not the authorized committee ofa

ofderal candidate or a eoaittee established and mainftauld" by a
national political petty. see 2 U.S.C. s 441a(a)(1) and !42) .

Whe Act prohibitsl such cnOmittees ftom knowingly OcetiLgOW

contributions inxceas of this limitation. 2 U.S.C. S 44(f),.

Where an organization, such as CRP, has established both a

Federal and a non-Federal account, *only funds subject to the

limitations and prohibitions of the Act shall be deposited in such

separate Federal account." 11 C.F.R. S 102.5(a)(1)(i). All

disbursements, contributions, expenditures and transfers by the

organization in connection with any Federal election shall be made

from its Federal account. Id. In the past, the Commission has

found that where an organization with Federal and non-Federal

accounts appears to have violated 11 C.F.R. S 102.5 by disbursing

funds from its non-Federal account in connection with a Federal



'e-lection, the organization may also have violated 2 U.S.c.

S 441b(a) if the non-Federal account contained corporate or labor

organization funds at the time of the disbursement. See 1wRs

2998, 2160.

Prior to January 1, 1991, the Commission's regulations

provided that committees with separate Federal and non-Federal

accounts were to allocate administrative expenses in proportion to

the amount of funds expended on Federal and non-Federal elections,

or on another reasonable basis. 11 C.F.R. S 106.1(e) (1990).

Other allocation methods considered reasonable by the Commission

at the time included a ratio of funds received by a committee's

Federal account to all funds received by the committee and a ratio

of the number of ballot positions for Federal office in the next
election to the number of positions for comparable state ofrico

in the next election, giving the Federal share proportionately

more weight. Advisory Opinion 1978-28 at n.2. See 3ee

to Advisory Opinion Imquest 1976-72; FEC Record, DeCember 1977,

at 1. Under the former allocation regulation, the Commission

permitted committees to pay the entire amount of their

administrative expenses from their non-Federal accounts, which

would then be reimbursed by their Federal accounts. Explanation

and Justification of Regulations on Methods of Allocation Between

Federal and Nonfederal Accounts, 55 Fed. Reg. 26058, 26065

-4-



w4r

(3une, 26,

The Act' ptoLeeY ob ved't t ie Wy a
political commit: ee st discloe the otnt ed nature of

outstanding debts owed to or by the committee. 2 U.s.C.

s 434(b)(8); 11 C.F.R. I 104.3(d). Moreover, 11 C.F.R. S,104.11

requires that debts and obligations owed by a committee which

remain outstanding shall be continuously reported until

extinguished.

vendors, whether incorporated or not, are permitted to

extend credit to a candidate, political committee, or other person

in connection with a Federal election, provided that the extenson

of credit is in the ordinary course of the vodor's butmess

practices and ha t the terms Of the rerdit ae bt 3

30, l "zff st1e* t"t *O1,d~ ~ob, et
al 1, 6"b1

Rven under the tbold *llootioi& repluIe, I1 it.~. A-4 S*.
prohibited Casmitteesi- from. fisomtAqg federl Weti-at
thbrough ao4dvl*eate il , ~~IEi t
C, dissiow 6llow"d oft s to" p r ''Ill Wtheir non-edreal aconts,, it :fend Vroaton ,6.i, v. th t
payment of other joint expenses violated Section 102.5 -ii - -T  s
2998 (purpose of expenditures unknown); 2S88 (coordtia ted party
expenditures); 2160 ('exemptP activity); and 172S (repaYm t of
bank loans). However, this Office has found no enforemont matter
or advisory opinion under the former regulation that .addresed the
payment of allocable fundraising expenses. CRP paid its
fundraising expenses from its non-Federal account. See
Attachment 3 at 2. Because Section 106.1(e) (1990) ?ino longer
in effect, this Report gives CRP the benefit of the doubt and
treats its fundraising expenses as payable in the same manner as
its administrative expenses. But see 56 Fed. Reg. at 26065
(limitation of non-Federal payment to administrative expenses
based on premise that 'fundraising, voter drives and exempt
activities have a direct impact on Federal elections').



~ia~arto the vendorts etensions of credit, to nnp~t~
qftities. 11 C.F.R. 5 116.3. Moreover, if a vendor failS .to
ikke a commercially reasonable attempt to collect a debt, a

contribution will result. 11 C.F.R. S 100.7(a)(4).

a. Debt Owed by CUP's Federal Account to its
Won-federal Account

1. Introduction

As noted, the complaint alleges that CRP's Federal account

failed to reimburse $825,886 in expenses incurred by CRP's

non-Federal account in 1990. It appears that the Federal

account's original 1990 Year-End Report disclosed a debt of

$890,218 to the non-Federal account. Attachment 1 at 24. In Ray,

1991, the CUP amended that report to show a debt of only S 4r332.

Id., at 48. The complainant appears to. have derived the. i eof

$2S,166 by subtracting $64,332 from $890,216. 2 The18 c .tt

2alles that this write-dow of debt caused the- r64106 *.iiit, to

aocu, though the, son-'tndpratl account,#'~oV~ n
cotributions in violation of 2 U.S.C. 15 441a(f) and 441b(a).

Id. at 1.

In response, CRP essentially argues that its Federal acc40ount
never actually owed most of the debt it originally reported. CRP

asserts that in 1990, it used an "erroneous" ratio of 30% Federal

to 70% non-Federal to allocate its administrative and fundraising

4. Prior to October 3, 1990, similar provisions at the former
11 C.F.R. S 114.10 applied only to incorporated vendors.



.. s...e e ' Att.ch*,nt: 2 at 1.. .rly' in 199,,-'1 St

re-emIned its 1990 activity in two Ways. first, it ass4tt* 0

applied an allocation ratio of 16.6% Federal to 83.4% non-Feetal

to its 1990 administrative expenses based on the *ballot

composition method" described at new 11 C.F.R. 5 106.5(d)(l),

which became effective January 1, 1991.6 See Attachment 3 at 1,

Attachment 4 at 2. Second, CRP asserts, it applied an allocation

ratio of 19.39% Federal to 80.61% non-Federal to its 1990

fundraising expenses. This ratio was derived from a variation on

the "funds received method." Attachment 3 at 2. The

recalculation assertedly showed that, in every 1990 reporting

period save one, the Federal account not only owed no "dbt* to,

but had actually overpaid, the non-Federal account. At, to end of

the 1990 Ye~ar-3n4d reporting period, there wa. a et uti

aasfted]ly $4,332 instead of $6"02180 Rf~tbra#rsta

It aded each of its 1990 disclosoure, 44"9ts, to "f.1.t the

5. The response does not indicate how CR1 derived the S
ratio. Therefore, it cannot be determined whetber the* atiowes
a "reasonable" method within the meaning of 11 C.I.PS i14 06.te)(1990 ). . . .

6. Under 11 C.F.R. S 106.5(d), state party committees with
separate Federal and non-Federal accounts must nov allocate their
administrative expenses and generic voter drive costs between
those accounts using the "ballot composition method." This method
is *based on the ratio of federal offices expected on the ballot
to total federal and non-federal offices expected on the ballot in
the next general election to be held in the committee's state or
geographic area." 11 C.F.R. 5 106.5(d)(1)(i). The ratio is
computed by applying a formula set forth at 11 C.F.R.
S 106.5(d)(1)(ii).

7. CRP's amended 1991 Mid-Year Report shows a transfer of
$64,332 from the Federal account to the non-Federal account to
cover this asserted debt. However, the report does not indicate
the date on which the transfer was made.



.... llation. Attachment 2 at 2;see Attachment I *t 6 (ota t

reflecting differences between original and amended SChedul* b
reports).

This sequence of events raises two issues. First, as a

matter of law, could CRP recalculate its allocation ratios after

the fact in a manner that would drastically reduce the wdebt"

reported owed by the Federal to the non-Federal account? If so,

did CRP execute the recalculation in a manner that was factually

and mathematically accurate, and in compliance with the

Commission's regulations?

2. Could CRP Legally Recalculate its Alloetion atios
After the Pact to tduce its Pre-1991 Debt?

In Advisory Opinion 1991-6, the Commission held that 4ebts

for goods or services provided during (1990) areV-, 'eedbth

rul*s in place for 1990. !hus, any allocation . by C ?

would h!*ve to be "rasonabloe. 11 C.P .. " 106 o..1(e (IMW).
Re~vwer, AGl114des " mi~@ bterA ite oud

after the fact, reallocate its Joint expenses aS C apparently

did.

The facts presented in Advisory Opinion 1991-15 were more

similar to the facts of this matter. In that opinion, a state

party committee informed the Commission that it had overstated the

Federal share of its administrative expenses. The committee

calculated that because of the error, its non-Federal account

failed to reimburse its Federal account for a portion of the

non-Federal share of the party's administrative expenses.

Accordingly, the party sought permission to transfer the amount of



-9

the, shortfall £ row its Ron--Ped*T&l acecount to its Fea

e Comission noted that because the committee hbad ' Oft"t0wi"

overstated the Federal share "(tihe adjustment would

* . . not result in the use of non-FECA money to influence Fedwral

elections, but would rather reimburse the Federal account for

expenditures it had made to influence state and local elections."

Because the result of the "good faith miscalculation" was "an

underpayment to a Federal from a nonfederal account,* the

Commission approved the requested transfer of funds.

A0 1991-15 is not perfectly analagous to this matter. Where

A0 1991-15 involved an underpayment from a non-Federal acCount to

a Federal account, this matter involves an ovegstated' wdebtl on

the part of CRPs Federal account. Moreover, £0 l *t,

with trauactions covered by the new alloctiot 

the traneations 'in this matter are governed b 1

wvthlstwo important aliila ttew *R

and this matter help to resolve the question at: , , ' Fiet, as

in AO 1991-15, there Is no evidence that the oveetatemeu Of ,the

Federal share in this case was something othet then ,a 'IR fafth

miscalculation." Second, the ultimate result of the overstatement

is the same in both cases. Where, as in A0 1991-15, disbursements

for joint expenses are made from the Federal account, the Federal

account will receive too small a reimbursement from the

non-Federal account if the Federal share is overstated.

Similarly, where, as here, disbursements for joint expenses are

made from the non-Federal account, the Federal account will make



I
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-too large a reImteeme&nt to the- non-federal account if the

eral share is overstated. The ultimate result in both cBios is

the use of funds subject to the Act to influence state and local

elections. The Act does not prohibit this result.

It thus appears that if CRP used "reasonable" allocation

ratios to recalculate the Federal and non-Federal shares of its

administrative and fundraising expenses, and if its computations

were correct, such of the "debt" it originally reported as owed by

its Federal account to its non-Federal account actually

represented expenses that were allocable to the non-Federal

account all along. Under these circumstances, CRP would not have

violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(f) or 441b(a) simply by amending its

reports to reflect the correct position of the two abcuts.. .

3. Did C" f rpt.y 3mecte the Uecalculatlom?

a. Calmiatila the ratio for ami Iestrattie e,

As notod, CUP asmrts that It recalculated; --thva Ie S oatio

ratio -for its 'Its# -otistrative 'espenses, by ,applyag +the bllot

compOition method' described in the new regulations at 11 C.P...

S 106.S(d)(1). Also as noted, a very similar method was deemed

'reasonable" under the prior regulations. See AO 1079-28 n.2;

Response to AOR 1976-72. Thus, it appears that CRP chose a

*reasonable" method. CRP asserts that its calculations yielded a

ratio of 1/6, or 16.6%, which it then applied to reallocate its



19,0 administrative expenses. 8  Attachment 3 at 1. This figure

appears to be essentially correct. According to the 3lections

Division of the Office of the Secretary of State of California,

the 1990 California general election ballot included only one

Federal office, United States Representative, while the state

portion included state senator, state assemblyperson, and seven

statewide executive offices.9  Application of the formula

described at 11 C.F.R. S 106.5(d)(1)(ii) (1991) results in a ratio

of one Federal point to six total points, or 16.6%.10

b. Calculating the ratio for fundraising expenses

As noted, CRP asserted that it applied a 19.39%

Federal/S0.610 non-Federal ratio to its 1990 fundraising expenses.

Be In t C00e response oriinally: stated: tt it pp Led a
r. t 1/7 or- we. e- gttoceentat n 3 vero, sthe
oflate red gene treseuhe d ibt te controlater, oad 1nsu S

€o4W* bml.tb
10. eover, hdRP c adae benet sbseent
point t0t itnttais r ballot allocation ratio0.im
199116. inedes neia Attaet q-dtio als g nAo.

9. Thofficeoives wedr: governor, lieutenant governor, secretary
of state, attoay general traourerl, controlr , and insurance

comy mis ie apoe n dioyOiio 916 e

10. Moreover, had CRP claimed the benefit of subsequent
Comission determinations regarding the ballot allocation ratio,
the Federal share would have been even less than 16.6%. The ratio
of 16.6% includes neither the additional, generic non-Federal
office retroactively added to 11 C.F.R. s 106.5(d)(1)(ii) in 1992,
nor the temporary additional non-Federal point for California
party comitets approved in Advisory Opinion 1991-6. See
Explanation and Justification for Regulations on AllocatTo-n of
Federal and Nonfederal Expenses, 57 Fed. Reg. 8990, 8991-92
(March 13, 1992); AO 1991-6. Cf. Advisory Opinion 1991-27
(prospectively rescinding additTonal point approved in AO 1991-6.)
CRP apparently made its recalculations prior to these
developments; thus, the additional non-Federal points were not
used to compute the 16.6% ratio. See also supra n.8.



!©ording to Vat I y, an accountant for ~cp, CRP rate a total
of. $9,441,167 in 1*90 of that sum, $1,830,805 was received for
te Federal account. Attachment 3 at 2. Dividing the latter

figure by the former yields a ratio of 19.39%. This calculation
is not the calculation described in the new regulations at
11 C.F.R. S 106.5(f), and CRP does not assert that it is. The
question is whether it was a "reasonable basis" for allocation
within the meaning of 11 C.F.R. 5 106.1(e) (1990). Under the old
allocation regime, the "funds received" method was described
simply as "the ratio of (1) the total amount which the Federal
campaign committee received intQ.,.its Federal account to (2) the
total of all receipts (of boththe Federal and non-Federal
committees).0 3C Maor, OeceuU~r 1977, ast 11 .o*~
1970-28 n.2. :This appears to have been the metAod, ,4 "t Ac 1 1

C. AWYI. the ;9*tos- to the mge
C"~rpre 4t"m by the ieea cqs et~

-*fo edeor.1 0000uat on Aits ,cduleD forms. ..us , o 1mek b "y

Schedule D, new 'debt" to the non-Federal account, representing
the Federal share of joint expenses paid for by the nonrederal
account, was reported under "Amount Incurred This Period.' When

11. By contrast, Section 106.5(f)(1) of the new regulationsrequires that a party committee "allocate its fundraising costsbased on the ratio of funds received into its federal account toits total receipts from each fundraising program or event." Thus,CRP appears to have recalculated its administrative expenses byusing the formula set forth in the new allocation regulations,while it recalculated its fundraising expenses using the formuladeemed "reasonable" under the former allocation regulation.Because the former regulation did not require CRP to report"total receipts from each fundraising program or event," it isimpossible to determine what the result would have been had therecalculation of fundraising expenses used the new formula.



43-
ca' asndod its ?eotal :in 0,91L to roeflec the reclculatioeA, >$t[

dadvd the reclculotions on a%*fe Scedle 0 forn even tb* 7

the recalculations showed no debt in all but the final reportitig

period of the year.
12

Based on the ratios discussed supra, it would seen that the

amounts reported under *Amount Incurred This Period" on CRP's

amended reports should equal not less than 16.6%, nor more than

19.39%, of the total of joint expenses for that reporting period.

However, an examination of the reports indicates that this does

not appear to be the case, as shown in the table on the following

page:

12. The complaint contains an accurate chart that compares the
amounts shown on the Federal account's original and amended
Schedule D forms. Attachment 1 at 6. This chart may be helpful
in following the calculations discussed herein.
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April
Quarterly $1,616,110 $317, S

Pre-
Primary $ 452,130 $120,642 26.68

July
Quarterly $ 654,633 $145,305 22.20%

October
Quarterly $2,389,830 $411,756 17.23%

Pre-
General $ 935,596 $107,616 11.50%

Post-
General $1,384,296 $305,608 22.08

Year-lnd $ 857,570 $2S2,692 29.47%

AS is app at, In only one amuftdedreotth1$ ibe

Quar .trly, did CW.seai ..t. -W 

}n 
t1 b 

N tt;/

greater amount than wasi neoesary Noreaoer to i*A-4tw-s'd 1d90

Pre-General 1eport, CUP appears to have• allocted only 11.5%,

ratbt 'than 16.64, of its total joint #xpnses to the Iederal

account; as a result, the allocation to the Federal account on

that report appears to be $47,692.93 loss than what it should have

13. The figures in this column were not reported by CRP, nor
were they required to be reported under the former allocation
rules. However, assuming CRP used a 304/70% ratio for all
expenses in its original reports, these figures nay be computed by
taking the amounts reported on the original reports under "Amounts
Incurred This Period* and determining what number each amount is
30 percent of; or, in other words, by dividing each amount by 0.3.



Although the reason for this discrepancy is unknowI,
o.9 ea at this point that tP failed to allocate its exp ! !,n

a tiaionable basis when it recalculated the amounts on the am

1990 Pre-General Report, in violation of 11 C.F.R. S 106.1(e)

(1990). Moreover, because the discrepancy indicates that the

non-Federal account may have illegally subsidized the Federal

account during that reporting period, CRP may have violated

11 C.F.R. 5 102.5(a)(1). Additionally, because California law

permits political committees to accept contributions from

corporations and labor organizations, it appears possible that

such subsidization may have violated 2 U.S.C. I 441b(a).

Accordingly, this Office recommends that the Commission find

reason to believe that the California Republican Party ad NSpbel

ichroder, as treasurer, violated 2 V.S.C. S 441b(a): ad 11,C.*,a

'550.44(A)(1 and 106.1(W (1990) in connection with activitty
tp d .. on the 1990 Pro-Ganeral- Report. vr,. this Otruf

fte tker re iinnds that the Cition take no further aoftiko al Vt

re*ect to these apparent violations.

The recommendation of no further action is made for thre

raonas. First, assuming CRP in fact used a 30%/700 ratio to

prepare its original reports, it would have originally

overallocated the Federal share. As a result, the Federal account

appears to have made overpayments to the non-Federal account

14. This amount was derived as follows: The total joint expenses
for the 1990 Pre-General period, as derived from the chart on the
preceding page, appear to have been $935,596. 16.6% of $935,596
equals $155,308.93. The amended Federal share as reported by CRP
was $107,616. $155,308.93 minus $107,616 equals $47,692.93.



.16.
through most of 1,90. See Attachment I at 6 (chart). With re#d
to the 1990 Pre-4eneral report, CIPts recalculations indicat* that

at the beginning of the 1990 Pro-General period the Federal

account had made cumulative overpayments to the non-Federal

account of $126,584. The amount of this overpayment was more than

enough to cover the discrepancy between what should have been

allocated to the Federal account for the Pre-General period and

what was actually allocated to the Federal account on the amended

Pre-General Report.
1 5

Second, there would appear 4o be limited deterrence value in

pursuing these apparent violations, inasmuch as the critical

regulation apparently violated -- 11 C.F.R. S 106.1(e) (1990) --

has been replaced by a much more detailed allocation scheme., Asa

result, it is unlikely that the CommisSion will confront thes

Lects in the future. Moreover, the Commission adopted the more

detailed scheme at the direction of the United Sttes District

Court for the District of COlumbia, which found that the fotter

Section 106.1(e) provided insufficient guidance to party

committees in their attempts to comply with the Act. See Comn

Cause v. FC, 692 F. Supp. 1391, 1396 (D.D.C. 1987). Under these

circumstances, further enforcement of 11 C.F.R. 5 106.1(e) (1990)

would seem unnecessarily punitive.

Third, in order to determine the actual extent of the

violations, it would be necessary to conduct discovery sufficient

15. Moreover, in light of the evidence that even after therecalculation CRP continued to overstate the Federal account'sshare in the first three reporting periods of 1990, the figure of$126,584 may be low. See supra at 14 (table).

i
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to reconstruct an unknown numbetr of, R tins4 rotvOiq b-th

the FePeral and non-federalA*ccounts in asmounts potetially

exceeding $9 million. Such discovery would be painstaking and

lengthy. In light of the age of the activity in question and the

likelihood that extensive discovery would reveal only violations

of relatively small magnitude, this Office submits that pursuit of

this matter would not be the most efficient use of the

Commission's limited resources.

C. Extensions of Credit and Reporting of Vendor Debts

The complaint also alleges that CRP accepted excessive and

prohibited contributions ir the form of extensions of credit from

"corporate . . . and non-corporate vendors whom 1t ha fraied to

repay within a commercially reasonable time. #Attaent 1

at 3. However,, the complaint does not aI,b~~pt~ta

debt amounted to an excessive or probbibited, Vto bt ,1Of.

It appears from a review of CRP's original and amended

disclosure reports that between July 1, 1990 and December 31,

1990, CRP's Federal account incurred $164,914.96 in debts and

obligations to 106 business vendors, nine individuals (including



16. CRP's use of phrases such as "federal account's allocable
share", and "Accounts payable at 12/31/90 -- all included in 1990
allocation percentage -- not included in allocation page 84" (from
its original 1991 Mid-Year Schedule D report) indicates that there
may be a connection with the apparent allocation discrepancies
described in section II.B.3, supra. However, it remains unclear
based on currently available evidence whether there is such a
connection, or if so, what it is.

..,5Is

sM0e who appear to have been committee staff), thtte p U

mittees (one of which was the authorised comittee of a i i

candidate), two local governments, and one credit card company.

Apparently, none of these obligations were reported on the Federal

account's original Schedule D forms. It appears that the debts

and obligations were instead reported as debts and obligations of

the non-Federal account on state disclosure forms. See Attachment

1 at 61-63. According to CRP's amended Schedule B for the 1991

Mid-Year Report, all of the debts and obligations were apparently

paid by the Federal account between January 11 and January 18,

1991. Only in May, 1991, it appears, did the CR1 amend both its

1990 Schedule D forms and its state disclosure forms to reflect

the full extent of the Federal account's debts to coditors'0tbr

than the non-Federal account.

CR' a response provides no explanation, fot this e ec* of

events. The only eXplanation Cn provided whe it:fi. led the
100161 d hedule D termovast ODebts and Obli4ti1ons .Oved Sy kthe.fb
Committee . . . were understated and did not include federal

account's allocable share of unpaid federal and non-federal debts

at 12/31/90." See, e.g., Attachuent 1 at 60.16

As a result of CRP's failure to properly report its debts, a

significant portion of its Federal activity was missing from its



origina! ederal disclosure reports for the period July 1 ttough

DeCember 31, 190. The original reports appear not to have

reflected "the amount and nature of outstanding debts owed by (the

Federal account)." 2 U.S.C. I 434(b)(8). Moreover, the original

reports failed to continuously reflect the Federal account's debts

and obligations until they were extinguished, as was required by

11 C.F.R. S 104.11. Finally, although CRP appears to have been

aware of the circumstances as early as January, 1991, when it

apparently paid the debts at issue out of its Federal account, it

did not amend its 1990 disclosure reports accordingly until may,

1991. Therefore, this Office recommends that the Committee find

reason to believe that the California Republican Party and michael

Schroeder, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(b)(8) with

respect to the reporting of debts to vendors and othe pt s

incurred between July 1, 1990 and Deember 31, 1990. Sovever,

this Office also re*aomens that the Comison ftkew: ftiter

action Vith respoct to this violation, Intatmuch, as ca0 not o"ly

amended its 1990 Schedule D forms to accurately reflect its vendor

debt, but did so roughly 14 months prior to the filing of the

complaint in this matter.

With respect to the extensions of credit themselves, it

appears that only nine of the 121 separate creditors at issue went

unpaid for more than three months after the Federal account

incurred debts or obligations to them, and there is no evidence

presently in the record that any creditor either did or did not

make commercially reasonable attempts to collect the debts. See
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11 C.F.R. S 100.7(a)(4) 7 Therefore, this Office recommenda te
the CoUission find no reason to believe that the California

Republican Party and Michael Schroeder, as treasurer, violated

2 U.S.C. 5 441b(a) by knowingly accepting illegal extensions of

credit from corporate vendors.

XXX. RZcwIN.D-XONS

1. Find reason to believe that the California RepublicanParty and Michael Schroeder, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.S 441b(a) and 11 C.F.R. 55 102.5(a) and 10 6 .1(e) (1990) inconnection with activity reported on the amended 1990 Pre-GeneralReport, but take no further action.

2. Find reason to believe that the California RepublicanParty and Michael Schroeder, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.S 434(b)(8) with respect to the reporting of debts to vendors andother persons incurred between July 1 and December 31, 1990, but
take no further action.

3. Find no reason to believe that the California 3pvabit."cParty or Michael Schroeder, as treasurer, violated 2 U.s.CI :I 441b(a) by knowingly accepting illegal extensions of e . r-40tcorporate vendors.

4. Approve the appropriate letter.

5. Close the file.

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

__________ BY:
Date _T LLois G .terner

Associat General Counsel

17. Moreover, of the 106 apparent business vendors (15 of whichappear from the face of CRP's reports to be incorporated and therest of which are potentially incorporated), 86 made extensions ofcredit in amounts of less than $1,000, and all were repaid byJanuary 18, 1991, or 20 months prior to the filing of the
complaint in this matter.
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OERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

TO: LAWRENCE M. NOBLE
GENERAL COUNSEL

FROM: MAJORIE W. ENMONS/AICUARL C. "

COMMI SSION SECRETARY

DATE: AUGUST 26, 1994

SUBJECT: NUR 3639 - FIRST GU L nS ' 8 GUP fT?
DATED AUUST 18v 1994.

The above-captioned documsnt was citc0*gted to the

Cj=I=-0 i___ t 190. on- *ki sO w. .&.

-O3bjctIens a) have been reeWei eto ,thl241ke
C1.ier( s) as ilndeat.4 b~y the W "4 )

comisotoner £1hs ..CtetISner M3U*ty

Cml almer Potter ..........

Comi ssioner Thomas

This matter will be placed on the meting aenda

ar Tuesday , September 13, 1994

Please notify us who will represent your Division before
the Comission on this matter.



,S ozUz"L~lO OK!ii

in the Ratter of

California: Republican Party and
Michael Schroeder, as treasurer

) HI 3639

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the

Federal Election Commission executive session on

September 13, 1994, do hereby certify that the Commission

decided by a vote of 4-2 to take the following actions

in HIM 3639:

1. Vind rra to bellvv ftat the

Rihe1 Si~ the4 as t'"600 r-r,

2n oe4O~ w-"-~t#t4 . 4 u

..PNr al. Ieport, but take -no
futthor actioa.

2. rind reason to believe that the
California :.epublican Party and
Michael Schroeder, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(b)(8) with
respect to the reporting of debts
to vendors and other persons incurred
between July 1 and December 31, 1990,
but take no further action.

(continued)

it,

U,



al Election Commission
kft*it+ f ication for MRi 363946tomeber 13, 1994

3. Find no reason to believe that the
California Republican Party or
Michael 8chroeder, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. S 44lb(a) by
accepting illegal extensions of
credit from corporate vendors.

4. Approve the appropriate letter as
recommended in the General Counsel's
report dated August 18, 1994.

S. Close the file.

Ceeuissioners 311 iottr MDonad caty

O tfiIrmatively for the decision;

Mihjiia a"d Votte r 41 ssnted.

Attest:

eey t wmiQecretary of the C04isio



FEDERAL ELECTIN' COMMIS ION
WASHINGTON, DC 20%3

SEFPTE9 ER 21# 1994

CERTIFIED NAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTrD

Mr. Phil Angelides
1957 13th Avenue
Sacramento, California 95818

REs MUM 3639
California Republican Party

and Michael Schrsoder, eio tt* t-er

Dear Mr. Angelides:

This is In reference to 'the .mltty~ ~4~*
Federal Election COi io L .
California Republican Wrt a 1 :p' aL "01

Based on that.44WAt
Coamission found that-'the j * ' :t 4Ai
RepublI can Pattya4
(colloctively, th, C
provision of the rit l tILt ... d
(the Act*)* and II C.-.L Sr .... a anh( ... -Y
provisions of the Com-eeS,1l| at i wth
activity reported on the aoSod9H rVerh4*talj
Commission also found V**0 -t* b0kUeV ,# thatth itg
violated 2 U.S.C. £ 434.S) i a #0w *1ofta of the Act
respect to the reporting of dt- s to6- venrtirr d
between July 1 and December 31' . . However, it found sew eason
to believe that the Committee violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a) by
accepting illegal extensions of credit from corporate venors.

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission also determined to take no further action against the
Committee, and closed the file in this matter. This matter will
become part of the public record within 30 days. The Act allows a
complainant to seek judicial review of the Commission's dismissal
of this action. See 2 U.S.C. I 437g(a)(8).



a...

ou...I. have any questions, please contoet me at (202)219-3490.

enclosure
General Counsel's Report

t-.

tt)



4 FEDERAL ELECTION1 COMt~O
WASHINGTON. DC 20*)1

SEPTEME.R 21, 194

CI3R ,t sD NAIL
igIIM ISIF REQUEST8D

Mg. sill Press, Chair
California Democratic Party
911 20th Street, Suite 100
Sacramento, California 95814

RE: MUR 3639
California Republican Patty
and michael Schroede.c as treasurer

CO Dear mr. Press:

This is in reference to the complaint yout pvO4*e.s.r. Phil

Afleide in his capacity as- Chair-of the VOWVo
Farty, filed with the Federal leCtiOnf ft**t--'4 S,

irgz. concerning the California Aeitablicafttg "fte
tireasurer.- -. - . ....

Based on that compla"it,.on - , 13
CouiS lon found that there '" r"e * 1,
sepublican Party and Mit hal
(Olloativiely, "the Comitt* ),
.. sion of the Federal 774-qi

(the Act), and 11 COl R4R. $t* L
C- provisions of the Commission,48 lr*" Or

activity reported on the amen 4
Comeission also found reason --tobei that "ft-.

violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(b)(8). a pt@V "of t. with

respect to the reporting of. dbtst* 0 i'fr
between July 1 and December 31, :" 1*00e 9600t400'sn
to believe that the Committee violated 3 U..C. * 1a)r by

accepting illegal extensions of credit from corporate vendors.

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the

Commission also determined to take no further action against the

Committee, and closed the file in this matter. This matter will

become part of the public record within 30 days. The Act allows a

complainant to seek judicial review of the Commission's dismissal

of this action. See 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(8).



It you have any questionsi please contact me at (202)
219-3690.

anclosure
General Counsel's Report



WASH IWO. OC

SEPTEMBER 21, 1994

Mr. Charles H. Sell Jr.* Esq.
sell, McAndrews & Hiltachk
SS5 Capitol mail
Suite 530
Sacramento, CA 95814

RE: HUE 3639
California Republican Party
and Michael Schroeder, as treasurer

Dear Mr. ell:

on September 13* 1994, the Federal glection comin a ieei found
reason tO believe tht your clients, the Calla 614
Party ed Ric~h WiAhroeder, as treosurero, vi -

a Oiern of the rt ol I tion

Co0.ts(io tl ) etintoo the ~.nfuth a4** L 4

"thIII Shn 1 CfnMno #IsQ attwkaa o

*heconfidentiality prvsin 43(t*) C Ur.S.. 47ga}12

d hs otr ipewbli n diio, a
bye comptng ileal st ensione o red puli record withnd30

d Afsteis consdeocrn then icmstanollofn ethifiat onr o the
Commission as votermine ows tk o uthe anactualn olea

loneri appela d th e public,' p n adiiono alhough

possible. While the file may be placed on the public recordbefore receiving your additional materials, any permissible
submissions will be added to the public record upon receipt.



..i, t -have any questions, pleajse contact Lawrence L
e'Wtt Jr, the attorney assigned to this Matter, at (202))1 3' 0.

For the Commission,

Trevor Potter
Chairman

Enclosure
G*neral Counsel's Report
Certification
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